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Bishop SBatterthwaite,
Bishop's House,

P.0. Box. 1 .

LISMORE. N.S.W. 2480,

My Lord,

Further to your letter of 13th June,. I contacted Fr. Brown
about a week later. He informed me that the hooks were all written
up and balanced, but as the statements had been prepared by an
accountant from Lismore, he would like that accountant to he present
at the time I inspected the records. I agreed with his request.

He then undertook to contact his Lismore accountant and arrange
a time suitable 0 both of us. He considered that it would take
about a fortnight before the inspection could be arranged. I
requested that I be given a week's notice of our meeting. I have
not had any communication since then.

At this point, the time delay is not unreasonable, but I
consider that you should be aware of the position. I will advise
you when the appointment has been made.

Yours faithfully,
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